
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Friday, April 30, 2010 8:59 AM 
Brooks, David K., EMNRD; 'jamesbruc@aol.com' 
RE: Cases 14353 and 14354; Applications of Chi Energy for Approval of a Secondary 
Recovery Project 

Jim: 

I do not know if the information and/or data requested by David Brooks in these cases has been submitted by your 
client. It is now more than 3 weeks since this request was made. Therefore in another week, we will dismiss these cases 
without prejudice if the requested information is not submitted. 

Please note that if these applications have been complete you should have received your order 3 weeks ago. If your 
client is no longer interested in these cases, please advice so that the cases can be dismissed, otherwise, please submit 
the data requested ASAP. Thank you. 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 2:17 PM 
To: jamesbruc@aol.com 
Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 

Subject: Cases 14353 and 14354; Applications of Chi Energy for Approval of a Secondary Recovery Project 

Dear Jim 

This seems to be my day to give you work assignments! 

Richard has asked me to review these case files. It seems that you indicated you would provide water analyses on the 
proposed injection water from the Capitan Reef (TR Page 77) and on the formation water in the Delaware (TR Page 80). 
This was at the hearing on 11-12-09. However, I did not find anything relating to either of these items in the case files. 

We will need to get this information before we can release an order in these cases. 

Richard 

Sincerely 

David 

l 


